From: Ancheta, Roxanne M.

To: Propps-Wright, Carol

Subject: RE: City of Columbia FY25 Quiet Zone Request for Contribution Document
Date: Thursday, September 19, 2024 12:00:00 PM

Attachments: image002.png

Got it! TY!

Roxanne M. Ancheta
Director of Grants

xﬁ | P 803-737-1232 C 803-403-7371 E AnchetaRM@scdot.org

South Carolina Department of Transportation
955 Park Street, P.O. Box 191, Columbia, SC 29202-0191

From: Propps-Wright, Carol <Carol.ProppsWright@columbiasc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 10:04 AM

To: StateEarmarks <StateEarmarks@scdot.org>

Subject: City of Columbia FY25 Quiet Zone Request for Contribution Document

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please do not click on a link or open any
attachments unless you are confident it is from a trusted source. ***

Good morning, Roxanne.

Attached is the City of Columbia's Request for Contribution form for the QuietZone
project. Please let me know if you have questions regarding this email.

Regards,
Carol

Carol Propps-Wright

Grants Administrator

Budget, Program Management, & Grants Office
1136 Washington Street, Ste. 508

Columbia, SC 29201
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